
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/20/2014 4:18:58 PM
To: Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Metcalf Presentation - Update

FYI. We are happy to set up something for your Division again also.

From: Sandoval, Catherine J.K. [mailto:CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 2:40 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E
Subject: RE: Metcalf Presentation - Update

Thanks. We look forward to the update and appreciate the information.

From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 2:31 PM 
To: Sandoval, Catherine J.K.
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E
Subject: Metcalf Presentation - Update

Catherine - it looks like we have confirmed a Metcalf update with your office next 
Monday. At that time, we will brief you with the complete deck that was presented by 
PG&E at the conference in San Jose led by the Department of Homeland Security 
(DHS) and Department of Energy (DOE). We will also provide you with a copy of the 
redacted deck as a leave behind. The redacted deck was prepared in consultation 
with representatives of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, who asked that certain 
slides not be made publicly available. I also understand that the Wall Street Journal 
has made a public records act request to the Commission and that a resolution has 
been calendared for the March 13 PUC business meeting. While I don’t believe this 
presentation would be subject to that request, there could be future requests of a 
similar nature.

I’ve been informed that the San Jose conference was for information sharing with 
utilities and certain federal and state jurisdictional agencies including law enforcement 
agencies. Guests arriving at the conference were required to sign in and present their 
appropriate personal identification. The meeting was not open to the general public.
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